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From: George.Chipev@lw.com

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:26 AM

To: Joshua D. Dunlap; Mary Clifford

Cc: winn.allen@kirkland.com; Gregory.Garre@Iw.com; cprimis@kirkland.com;

jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com; GeorgiaWaterTeam@kirkland.com;
floridaacf.lwteam@Iw.com; floridawaterteam@foley.com; supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov;
michael.gray2@usdoj.gov; james.dubois@usdoj.gov

Subject: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Original - Request for Clarification of Trial Dates
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Dunlap,

The State of Florida and the State of Georgia jointly seek clarification regarding the schedule of the upcoming trial in the
above-referenced case. On the October 11 Status Conference call with the Special Master, the Court notified the parties
of several dates that we would not be at trial due to conflicts with the Bankruptcy Court's schedule. We understood those
dates to be the following: Nov. 2, Nov. 15, Nov. 28, Dec. 6, Dec. 7, Dec. 20, and Dec. 21.

The parties note that the Bankruptcy Court also appears to be closed on Nov. 11 (Veteran's Day) and Nov. 24
(Thanksgiving). For the parties to best estimate our respective trial schedules and witness attendance, we wanted to
confirm whether to expect to have trial on either of those two days. Also, for purposes of scheduling Georgia's witnesses,
the parties inquire whether the Bankruptcy Court will be open and available for a full day of trial on both Nov. 23 and 25.

Best,
George

George C. Chipev
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